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State of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

All Parties and Persons Interested in the Carlsbad pate: March 9, 2015
Energy Center Amendments Proceeding
(07-AFC-06C)

Paul Kramer, Hearing Adviser
Carlsbad Amendments Committee
(916) 654-5103

Notice that Robert Simpson’s Motion to Delay Will be Heard During the March 18,
2015 Prehearing Conference

Robert Simpson’s Motion to Delay All Activity in This Proceeding Until April 10, 2015"
(“Motion”), will be heard by the Committee during the Prehearing Conference
scheduled on March 18, 2015. The parties are requested to include their responses to
the Motion either under a separate subheading in their Prehearing Conference
Statements due on March 13 or in a separate document filed by March 16, 2015.

The deadlines for the filing of exhibits, Exhibit Lists, Prehearing Conference
Statements, and rebuttal exhibits remain in effect as previously described.? The filing
of the Motion does not change the deadlines unless and until the Committee orders
that they be changed.

' TN 203801, filed on March 9, 2015

2 TNs 203728, the initial notice of the Prehearing Conference, Evidentiary Hearings and related
deadlines; 203775, allowing additional air quality testimony related to the Final Determination of
Compliance to be filed along with rebuttal testimony due on March 24; and 203800, extending, for all
parties, the deadline for direct exhibits and testimony from March 10 to March 12 at 3:30 pm.
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